Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Warner, Jenny; Christine Mulligan-Willey; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly
Powell; Tammy Rowe

Subject: RE: Legal Ad for publication

Attachments: EEL-FIND Exchange Notice Language.docx

Please note the correction that needs to be made on the publication

dates.
Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today two

times. Once on Thursday, February 20, 2020 and again on February 27,
2020 and cancel the publications requested below. The ad has to be placed
a solid two weeks before the March 10, 2020 Board meeting.

Please let me know when this is changed.
Thank you,
Sally

From: Lewis, Sally A

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 12:08 PM

To: 'brelegals@gannett.com' <brelegals@gannett.com>

Cc: Warner, Jenny <Jenny.Warner@brevardfl.gov>; Christine Mulligan <Christine.Mulligan@brevardclerk.us>; Deborah
Thomas (deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us) <deborah.thomas@brevardclerk.us>; Donna Scott
<donna.scott@brevardclerk.us>; Kimberly Powell (kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us)
<kimberly.powell@brevardclerk.us>; Tammy Rowe (Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us) <Tammy.Rowe @brevardclerk.us>
Subject: Legal Ad for publication

Legal Ad Dept.

Please place the attached ad in the legal section of the Florida Today two times. Once on Thursday, February 27,
2020 and again on March 5, 2020.

ACCT #: 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Publish Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 and March 5, 2020
1 affidavit

Address: 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301



Viera, Fl. 32955

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis
County Manager’s Office
Sally.lewis@brevardcounty.us

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the County Manager’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record contents
of your e-mail or your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request,
please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



NOTICE OF EXCHANGE OF COUNTY PROPERTY

Notice is hereby given that the BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
will consider entering into an agreement for the exchange of real property located in the Town of
Grant-Valkaria with FLORIDA INLAND NAVIATGATION DISTRICT at the regularly scheduled meeting on
March 10, 2020. This notice is being published as required by Section 125.37, Florida Statutes.

The County property being exchanged is described as approximately 69.36 acres within the Town of
Grant-Valkaria and is more particularly described in the Exchange Agreement.

The description of the property the County will receive is described as approximately 83.19 acres
within the Town of Grant-Valkaria and is more particularly described in the Exchange Agreement.

The principal terms and conditions of the proposed exchange agreement are the following:

1. The County shall use the FIND Parcel for creation of a scrub-jay preserve and to improve
scrub-jay habitat in Brevard County.

2. The County will convey an easement for FIND to utilize for access, ingress, egress, and
pipeline.

3. FIND shall provide certain documents and records pertaining to the property, including, but
not limited to, an environmental site documentation report, site management plan,
engineering narrative, preliminary permit-level drawings, and boundary survey.

The entirety of the agreement, including the terms and conditions thereof, can be viewed at the
County Attorney’s Office 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. C, Suite 308 Viera, Florida 32940
between the hours of 9:00 AM and 5:00PM, Monday through Friday prior to the County Commission
meeting on March 10, 2020 when the County Commission will consider authorizing the Commission
Chair to execute the agreement.

The needs of the hearing or visually impaired persons shall be met if the department sponsoring the
meeting/hearing is contacted at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting/hearing by any person
wishing assistance.

Per: Mike Knight, EEL Program, Program Manager
91 East Drive, Melbourne, FL 32904
321-255-4466 X 24911



